

Canton of Tanwayour

2 November 2014

Present: Lady Agnes Wurtman, THL Eibhlin an Ucaire, THL Ellyn of Tanwayour, Lord Ketill rauðskeggr, and Lady Robyne Ælfwyn. Minutes recorded by Lord Ketill rauðskeggr.

Officer Reports

Seneschal: Stepped up at Leif Erickson. She has not read the Seneschal's Handbook as she's been "a little busy." Next event is Calafia Anniversary then Winter Arts. Regarding the populace badge brought up last month, she will ask Lord Barbarossa (The Old Gardener) to look into changing his design to be fieldless, a scimitar on a scroll. Ketill continues to forget to bring the site tokens for Ellyn as well as all the Herald's stuff.

Arts & Sciences: Successful A&S night. Eight people attended including 2 newcomers. There was illumination, Lady Agnes worked on gifts for Their Excellencis and Majesties; THL Ellyn worked on garb for Mansur and Eilidh. The next A&S night is on 18 November, which will include a pickling demo by Lady Agnes. At Leif Erickson Lady Agnes taught wire weaving, and THL Ellyn organized coronation clothes for Manur and Eilidh. Lord Ketill taught two people how to make lucet cord.

Chatelaine: No report.

Chirurgeon: We had an A&S night and no one got hurt.

Exchequer: Turned in quarterly report via internet. Will also email "what's his face" about this. Did event report online for anniversary. Still owe the Provisioners Guild \$200 for lunch at anniversary and \$45 to SCA for NMS. Current balance: \$3823.88. Has a check for \$10 to add to the balance.

Herald: No report.

Webwright/Web Chronicler: I have updated the website to reflect the new officers. All email forwarding has been verified. I have also started a page on the website that has all the canton's meeting minutes that I have been able to locate. This page is not yet live but that will be changing shortly.

Old Business

- None.

New Business

- Request for \$15 per month for refreshments at A&S night. Moved by Ellyn and seconded by Ebhlenn. Passed unanimously.
- Will contact Ismey about changing date of 2015 anniversary to 13 June because current date in September conflicts with Viking Fest and will cause a sizeable drop in attendance and canton officers. The only conflict with second Saturday in June is Shire of Carreg Wenn anniversary. Were traditionally in June and would like to have it back. Ellyn will let us know as soon as she hears back.
- Ketill will be steward for 2015 anniversary because he left the meeting at the wrong time. Contrary to reports there will NOT be belly dancing.
- Presentations to TEs and TRMs at Winter Arts. Eilidh will be present, but Masur will not. Donations to Baronial and Kingdom travel fund: \$200 Moved by Ketill, seconded by Agnes. Passed unanimously. Also dog treats for Monroe and Juno. Lucet and kumihimo cord, teas, jewelry and crocheted bags to hold doggie poop bags.
- Next meeting: 7 December, 3pm at RSD library.

Open Comments

None.

Meeting adjourned at 4:16pm.